BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290

Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

10 January 2021.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be a Remote (Zoom) meeting
to be held on Thursday, 14 January 2021 at 7.00 pm

This is due to the COVID-19 Pandemic when meetings cannot be held in public

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
- 3. Minutes to approve the minutes of the Remote PC meeting held on 3 December 2020.
- 4. Clerk's Report previously circulated to members.
- 5. Report from Pocklington Provincial Councillors

6. Matters Arising from previous meetings:

Play Park – Councillor Emmison update on maintenance of Play Park, and suggestions of further upgrading.

Village Seats and notice board in Sutton Lane – waiting for deliveries. Glasdon waiting for materials to make the composite seat.

Speed reduction, Main Street, Back Lane, Beck Side and Sutton Lane – no update from the Traffic Management Team, suggestion of speed cameras and 30 mph stickers on wheelie bins by Councillor Emmison.

Coach House Garth snicket – update from Councillors Clark and Appleton.

Church Yard and cremated remains area – update from Councillor Emmison.

Brookside Close request for memorial seat (family of Muriel Sleights) – Broadvale happy to allow siting a memorial seat. No response from the Sleight family.

Corner of Flat Lane – waiting for response from Highways.

Gritting footpaths during icy weather – old stock has been used. New stock recently delivered.

Bus Shelter near Thai Restaurant – asked for a quotation for installing a lighting column near the bus stop. Quote received for installing solar panels on the shelter.

1 & 2 Beckside – Beck Bank Maintenance – Highways proposing to add additional soil to widen beck banks.

Parishioners concerns about development – outside the village boundaries/Keldspring Lane. **Tree Works, Main Street for PC** – due to be carried out soon.

Main Street House numbering and 1 & 2 Beckside South and North – requested by Councillor Emmison, clerk has written to Street Naming for advice.

Fibre for Internet connections (Open Reach) – update on suggestions for installing fibre in the village.

Willow Trees, Beck Side – BMPC need permission for cosmetic pruning.

Village Celebration – to decide a celebration in May

Emergency Foodbank/Coronavirus support – boxes being stored in the VH/Lauren Gibson supporting vulnerable people in the parish.

Road Naming near Brindley Croft – suggestion of proposed new road name as Green Way. **Parking on the Village Green outside the Post Office** – continued parking obstruction. SC seeking advice from ERNLLCA with the help of historical plans.

7. Invoices:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters January) - £60.00.

Paul Aylet (web maintenance) - £45.00.

Village Hall (Plusnet Nov/Dec/Jan) - £33.60

Stones4Homes (2 pallets of snow clear and grit) - £350.88.

Steven King (Gritting Village/Sutton Lane/refill salt bins/Delivery) — Dec to 11 Jan) - £385.00.

Roger Westmoreland (repairing damaged verges + adding soil) - £180.00.

Total amount in Bank as from 31 December 2020 - £39,168.91.

Precept 2021/22 – accepted by ERYC, spreadsheet circulated to members.

8. Planning approvals:

A De Klein, 4 Norris Avenue – 2.5m high boundary fence following removal of existing (Ref: 20/03004/PLF).

Mr L. Wilson, The Manor – single 2 storey extension to rear following removal of existing + more (Ref: 20/00918/PLB).

Mr. L. Wilson, The Manor - 2 storey extension to rear following removal of existing single storey extension + more (Ref: 20/00917/PLF)

Dr. C. Bell, 3 James Close – tree works (Ref: 20/03758/TPO).

Mr. H. Thirsk, Little Grange Farm – erection of extension to existing grain store (Ref: 20/03451/PLF).

Jayne Douglas, Biscuit Cottage, St. Helen's Square – erection of 2 storey and single storey extension following demolition of existing outbuilding – (Ref: 20/03622/PLF).

9. Correspondence:

Mrs. S Anderson – email requesting attention to Flat Lane.

Street Naming – Care Home name suggestion in Feoffee Common Lane.

Pocklington Services — email from Pock TC to work with BMPC on litter at the Service Area. **Little Bridge, Beck Side** — request for further works.

- 10. Any other business for future meetings
- **11.** Date of next meeting: 25 February 2021.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council